FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Does the local authority fund any immigration or asylum legal advice? 

Yes. There are two separate schemes. We have supplied a reply to each scheme separately.
 

If yes, please state: 

            What is the scope of the funding? 
1. £7k p.a. from LCC towards joint funding between East Midlands Local Authorities, for a regional legal advisor for Local Authorities. 

Finances paid for legal advice for Care Leavers where their immigration status is not resolved & they have no recourse to legal aid.
2. Generalist advice (OISC level1).
Which department funds the advice? 
1. Social Care & Education
2. Revenues & Customer Support, Finance
What is the source of the funds provided by the local authority? 

1. From a combination of core budgets and finances received from the Home Office towards the costs of supporting UASC and former UASC who are Care Leavers
2. Council general fund
Is this by grant or contract? 

1.  Core budgets and Home Office grants
2. Contract
Which organisation/s are funded to deliver the advice? 
1.  East Midlands Councils for the regional legal advisor and individual solicitors for casework for Care Leavers

In response to the same questions, above we also have the following contract.
2. Citizens Advice Leicestershire
Please give any other details you are able to share about the funding. 

If no, please state:  

Whether the Local Authority has previously funded any immigration legal advice (since 2000)? 

Whether there has been any consideration of funding or commissioning immigration legal advice in the period since 2010? 

 

Not applicable.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
